## DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 9-12 OCTOBER 2000

### This week at a glance

There were 71 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 17 separate enabling Acts, through 9 Departments of State.

### **Statutory Rules**

7 of the 71 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- 1 made as a primary instrument; and
- 6 made as amending instruments

### **Instrument makers**

18 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

53 instruments were made by Public Officials

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

## DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 9-12 OCTOBER 2000

	Page
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
2000 SBT Final TAC Determination under paragraphs 17(6)(a) and 17(6)(aa) of the <i>Fisheries Management Act 1991</i> Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) Fisheries Research and Development Corporation Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	6 6 6
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
High Court Amendment Rules 2000 (No.1)	7
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOL AND THE ARTS	OGY
<ul> <li>Broadcasting Services (Digital Television Format Standards Regulations 2000</li> <li>Class Exemption (No.1 of 2000) under subsection 18(5) of the <i>National Transmission Network Sale Act 1998</i></li> <li>Radiocommunications (Certificates—27 GHz Band) Determination 2000</li> <li>Radiocommunications (Spectrum Re-allocation) Declaration No.2 of 2000</li> <li>Radiocommunications (Spectrum Re-allocation) Declaration No.3 of 2000</li> <li>Television Licence Fees Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)</li> <li>DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS</li> <li>Determination No. T11-2000 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i></li> <li>DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT, WORKPLACE RELATIONS</li> </ul>	8 8 8 9 9
<ul> <li>AND SMALL BUSINESS</li> <li>Notice of Declaration under section 9(5) of the Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 (Notice No. 3 of 2000)</li> <li>Notice of Declaration under section 5(6) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No. 2 of 2000)</li> <li>DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES</li> </ul>	11 11
Social Security (Declaration of Visa in a class of Visas—Newly Arrived Resident's Waiting Period for Special Benefit) Determination 2000 Social Security (Declaration of Visa in a class of Visas—Qualifying Residence Exemption) Determination 2000	12 12

### **DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 14/2000**

### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

Determination No. PB 13 of 2000 under subsection 99L(1) of the	
National Health Act 1953	13
Determination No. PIB24/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the	
National Health Act 1953	13
GST-free Supply (Drugs and Medicinal Preparations) Determination	
2000 (No.2)	13
GST-free Supply (Health Goods) Determination 2000 (No.2)	13
Health Benefits Organizations — Capital Adequacy Standard 2000	13
Health Benefits Organizations — Interpretation Standard 2000	13
Health Benefits Organizations — Solvency Standard 2000	14
National Health (Lifetime Health Cover) Amendment Regulations	
2000 (No.1)	14

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.12) 2000	15
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (41 Instruments)	15-20
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (1 Instrument)	20

## **DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY**

Accounting Standard AASB 1027: Earnings per Share	21
Accounting Standard AASB 1029: Interim Financial Reporting	21
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.8)	21
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.7)	21
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.8)	21

## DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 9-12 OCTOBER 2000

## **DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

## NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry		
Attorney-General's	1	
Communications, Information Technology		
and the Arts	6	
Defence	0	
Education, Training and Youth Affairs	1	
Employment, Workplace Relations and Small		
Business	2	
Environment and Heritage	0	
Family and Community Services	2	
Finance and Administration	0	
Foreign Affairs and Trade	0	
Health and Aged Care	8	
Immigration and Multicultural Affairs	0	
Industry, Science and Resources	0	
Prime Minister and Cabinet	0	
Transport and Regional Services	43	
Treasury	5	
Veterans' Affairs	0	
Total	71	

### DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 9-12 OCTOBER 2000

## ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

1
13
3
2
1
2
1
1
6
1
1
1
3
1
2
1

## Total

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

72

### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

2000 SBT Final TAC Determination under paragraphs 17(6)(a) and 17(6)(aa) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* 

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	27/09/2000	
Tabled	11/10/2000 S	11/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the national catch allocation for the Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery for the 1999/2000 season.

#### Fishing Levy Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) Statutory Rules 2000 No.271

#### Fisheries Management Act 1991 Fishing Levy Act 1991

Made Tabled	27/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Specify the levy payable for each permit for the South Tasman Rise Fishery.	

#### Fisheries Research and Development Corporation Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.270

Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989

Made	27/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Specify the research components for the levies attached to the Corporation for the 1997/98 and 1998/99 financial years, and correct an error in the commencement date for amendments made relating to the 1996/97 financial year.

### **ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT**

#### High Court Amendment Rules 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.274

#### Judiciary Act 1903

Made	27/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Specify increased amounts which solicitors, who are entitled to practice in the High Court, may charge and be allowed on taxation of costs by the Taxing Officer of the Court in respect of proceedings in the Court.

## DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

#### Broadcasting Services (Digital Television Format Standards) Regulations 2000 Statutory Rules 2000 No.272

#### **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made	27/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Specify an MPEG-1 Layer 2 audio standard for the transmission of television programs in SDTV digital mode.

## Radiocommunications (Certificates—27 GHz Band) Determination 2000

#### Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made Tabled	21/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	05/10/2000 HR
Summary	Prescribes procedures to be followed in order to determine whether a device will cause unacceptable levels of interference for the 27 GHz band.	

# Class Exemption (No.1 of 2000) under subsection 18(5) of the *National Transmission Network Sale Act 1998*

#### National Transmission Network Sale Act 1998

Made	03/10/2000	
Tabled	12/10/2000 S	HR

Summary Provides a general exemption from the requirement to seek the Minister's prior approval for the transfer of minor portions of land forming part of a National Transmission Network asset where the transfer does not jeopardise the provision of broadcasting services or access to the site.

#### Radiocommunications (Spectrum Re-allocation) Declaration No.2 of 2000 made under subsection 153B(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

#### **Radiocommunications Act 1992**

Made Tabled	07/10/2000 10/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR
Summary	Re-allocates certain spectrum which hav the International Te Union for third gene services.	ve been identified by elecommunication

**Radiocommunications (Spectrum Re-allocation) Declaration No.3 of 2000 made under subsection 153B(1) of the** *Radiocommunications Act 1992* 

#### Radiocommunications ACt 1992

 Made
 07/10/2000

 Tabled
 10/10/2000 S
 10/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Re-allocates certain parts of the spectrum which have been identified by the International Telecommunication Union for third generation mobile services.

#### Television Licence Fees Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.277

#### **Television Licence Fees Act 1964**

Made Tabled	11/10/2000 12/10/2000 S	12/10/2000 HR
Summary	Enable the holder	s of commercial

television broadcasting licences for regional areas to claim a rebate on television licence fees for the costs associated with conversion of services from analog to digital mode.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

Determination No. T11-2000 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988* 

#### Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made	28/09/2000	
Tabled	12/10/2000 S	11/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amounts of financial assistance for operating purposes for each of the listed higher education institutions.

## DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT, WORKPLACE RELATIONS AND SMALL BUSINESS

#### Notice of Declaration under section 5(6) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No. 2 of 2000)

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1991

Made	12/09/2000	
Tabled	10/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Provides coverage under the Act to volunteers assisting the National Capital Authority in fostering an awareness of Canberra as the National Capital.

#### Notice of Declaration under section 9(5) of the Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 (Notice No. 3 of 2000)

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991

Made	12/09/2000	
Tabled	10/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Provides coverage under the Act to volunteers assisting the National Capital Authority in fostering an awareness of Canberra as the National Capital.

#### DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Social Security (Declaration of Visa in a class of Visas—Newly Arrived Resident's Waiting Period for Special Benefit) Determination 2000 made under paragraph 739A(3)(b) and subsection 739A(6) of the *Social Security Act 1991* 

#### Social Security Act 1991

Made	29/09/2000	
Tabled	11/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR

Summary Makes a number of amendments as a consequence of the Social Security and Veteran's Affairs Legislation Amendment (Miscellaneous Matters) Act 2000 concerning the rules relating to a newly arrived resident's waiting period before special benefit is payable.

Social Security (Declaration of Visa in a class of Visas—Qualifying Residence Exemption) Determination 2000 made under paragraph 7(6AA)(f) of the Social Security Act 1991

#### Social Security Act 1991

Made	29/09/2000	
Tabled	11/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR

Summary Makes a number of amendments as a consequence of the Social Security and Veteran's Affairs Legislation Amendment (Miscellaneous Matters) Act 2000 concerning the rules relating to qualifying residence.

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

#### Determination No. PB 13 of 2000 under subsection 99L(1) of the National *Health Act 1953*

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/09/2000	
Tabled	12/10/2000 S	11/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Excludes automatic teller machines and automatic dispensing machines from the definition of 'commercial establishment' in paragraph 2 of the Principal Determination.

## GST-free Supply (Health Goods) Determination 2000 (No.2)

#### A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

- Made
   03/10/2000

   Tabled
   09/10/2000 S
   09/10/2000 HR
- Summary Amends the original Determination in such a way as to allow specified categories of health goods which are released or developed after 1 July 2000 to be included in the GST free category.

## Determination No. PIB24/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the *National Health Act 1953*

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	05/10/2000	
Tabled	10/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the determination of 30 June 1999 by adding one item to Schedule 5 and removing three items from that Schedule.

#### Health Benefits Organizations — Capital Adequacy Standard 2000 made under subsection 73BCG(1) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made	06/09/2000	
Tabled	10/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the capital adequacy standard for registered health benefits organisations under the Act.

#### **GST-free Supply (Drugs and Medicinal Preparations) Determination 2000 (No.2)**

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made	03/10/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the original Determination by specifying the criteria for determining those oral analgesic products containing aspirin or paracetamol which are to be GST-free.

#### Health Benefits Organizations — Interpretation Standard 2000 made under subsections 73BCB(1) and 73BCG(1) of the *National Health Act 1953*

#### National Health Act 1953

Made Tabled	06/09/2000 10/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR
Summary	Specifies the termin the requirements for components of, the Requirement and Ca Requirement of hea under the Act.	determining the Solvency apital Adequacy

#### Health Benefits Organizations — Solvency Standard 2000 made under subsection 73BCB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953*

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	06/09/2000	
Tabled	10/10/2000 S	10/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Sets out the solvency standard for registered health benefits organisations under the Act.

#### National Health (Lifetime Health Cover) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.273

#### National Health Act 1953

Made	27/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Extend the classes of persons taken to have hospital cover under Schedule 2 of the *National Health Act 1953*, and extend the hardship criteria for financial difficulty or exceptional circumstances to include former members of the Australian Defence Force.

#### DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

## Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.12) 2000 under the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	03/10/2000	
Tabled	12/10/2000 S	11/10/2000 HR

Summary Amends Parts 20 to 95 of the Civil Aviation Orders by replacing outdated references in accordance with the transitional provisions of regulation 311, updating references to obsolete position titles, introducing gender neutral terminology, and amending other errors.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/137 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	25/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
<b>G</b>	Man's all stands that's	1

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B717/1 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

### Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/152 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/99 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	$09/10/2000 \ HR$

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/59 Amdt 5

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/147

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/BAL/3 Amdt 3

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made Tabled	13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technic particular type of	al requirements for a aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/61 Amdt 2

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 33/19**

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technic particular type of	al requirements for a aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/234

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 35/43**

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/235

particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made

Tabled

Summary

## **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 36/20**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Varies the technical	requirements for a	Summary	Varies the technic	cal requirements for a
13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR	Made Tabled	13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 50/23 Amdt 3

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/38

Made Tabled	13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technica particular type of a	al requirements for a a aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/18 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	21/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/57 Amdt 4

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made Tabled	20/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technica particular type of a	al requirements for a ircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/22 Amdt 4

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/63 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/34 Amdt 5

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

## Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 65/65

**Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/09/2000 Made 13/09/2000 Tabled 09/10/2000 S 09/10/2000 HR Tabled 09/10/2000 S 09/10/2000 HR Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/21**

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	22/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/48 Amdt 2

Made Tabled	22/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technica particular type of a	al requirements for a ircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/29 Amdt 3

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	22/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/69 Amdt 3

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	22/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR	
Summary	Varies the technical requirements for particular type of aircraft.		

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/31**

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/79**

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/47**

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/41**

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Summary	Varies the technical particular type of air	1	Summary	Varies the technical particular type of ai	l requirements for a rcraft.
Made Tabled	22/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR	Made Tabled	05/10/2000 12/10/2000 S	12/10/2000 HR

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/DC-9/117 Amdt 1

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/74

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	25/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR	
Summary	Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.		

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/71

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR	Made Tabled	25/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Varies the technica particular type of a	l requirements for a ircraft.	Summary	Varies the technica particular type of a	al requirements for a a aircraft.

**Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** 

Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/153

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/72

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Summary

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/87** Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** particular type of aircraft.

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/73

#### **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

#### **Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105** Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/19 Amdt 1

**Civil Aviation Act 1988** 

Made Tabled	13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR	Made Tabled	13/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technic particular type of a	al requirements for a aircraft.	Summary	Varies the technic particular type of	cal requirements for a a aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/49

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/46

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled	06/10/2000 12/10/2000 S	12/10/2000 HR	Made Tabled	25/09/2000 09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Varies the technic particular type of	cal requirements for a aircraft.	Summary		cal requirements for a a aircraft equipment.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/79

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/21

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	13/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/VAT/42 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/09/2000	
Tabled	09/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY**

## Accounting Standard AASB 1027: Earnings per Share

#### **Corporations Act 1989**

Made	04/10/2000	
Tabled	11/10/2000 S	11/10/2000 HR

Summary Specifies the requirements for determining earnings and the numbers of shares to be used in calculating basic earnings per share by listing reporting entities and entities in the process of listing which have ordinary shares, and entities which voluntary disclose earnings per share.

## Accounting Standard AASB 1029: Interim Financial Reporting

#### **Corporations Act 1989**

Made	04/10/2000	11/10/2000 LID
Tabled	11/10/2000 S	11/10/2000 HR
		_

Summary Prescribes the minimum content of an interim financial report for disclosing entities under Part 2M.3 of the Corporations Law.

#### Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.7) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965*

#### **Currency Act 1965**

Made Tabled	19/09/2000 10/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	of several coins w 2001 collector and range and which c centenary of Fede of the Australian anniversary of the	Ũ

#### Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.8) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965*

the Royal Australian Navy.

Currency A	ct 1965	
Made Tabled	26/09/2000 10/10/2000 S	09/10/2000 HR
Summary	Specifies the design and characteristics of a \$1 silver proof coin and a \$10 silver proof coin, which will commemorate the 2000 Paralympic Games.	

#### Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.8) Statutory Rules 2000 No.282

#### **Corporations Act 1989**

Made	11/10/2000	
Tabled	12/10/2000 S	12/10/2000 HR

Summary Prohibit the registration of company names that suggest a connection with Sir Donald Bradman where no such connection exists.